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No.Ft.48-3864/2018(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the’f;"“; JUL- 2022

From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 10.3574 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Kandha to Lot Murhala Road Kms. 0/00 to 17/260 within
the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal

Pradesh.
Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 2643 dated 22.06.2022 on the subject
cited above.
2 Noreof observations has been attended as raised vide this office letter of even

number dated 21.08.2021. You are therefore, requested to submitted complete pointwise reply
after checking the reply as submitted by user agency/DFO concerned through online as well as

in hard copies. The proposal folders are returned herewith for neces ry action.

Nodal Officer-cum .Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 o/

Endst. No. Ft.48-3864/2018 (FCA) Dated Shimla—l,t}ﬂ"g JuL 2022

Copy is forwarded to the following for necessary action:-

1. DFO Nachan.

2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Gohar, Distt. Mandi. Himachal Pradesh.

Nodal Officer-cum-Add].Pr.

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 K/Q/&
- ;’@“_%—)

—_—

M@



